#### MONTREAL

# Homæopathic Record

DEVOTED TO THE INTERESTS OF HOMŒOPATHY AND OF THE MONTREAL HOMŒOPATHIC HOSPITAL.

Vol., II, No. 1.

MONTREAL, JANUARY, 1897.

25cts. A Year.

### Montreal Homeopathic Record

- PUBLISHED MONTHLY -

By the Woman's Auxiliary of the Montreal Homogopathic Hospital.

Telephone 3837.

Ambulance 3020.

All matters of business and subscriptions to be sent to C. S. De Witt, care of Montreal Homocopathic Hospital, 44 McGill College Avenue.

All manuscripts, news items, etc., should be addressed to Dr. Arthur D. Patton, care of Hospital.

## THE WORK OF THE PAST YEAR.

The annual meetings of the Homeopathic Hospital, Association, and Woman's Auxiliary which were held during the opening weeks of the month of December, put the friends of homeopathy in possession of the records of one more year's work in the good cause.

First came the Association's meeting on Monday December 7th, at which were submitted reports covering all the branches of the work now being carried on under its auspices. From these it was gleaned that the Homeopathic College had during the year granted to Dr. Mary Fyfe, a graduate of Bishop's College, a certificate to practice homeopathy in the Province, she having passed the requisite examination. The report also stated that it was the purpose of the College to establish at an early date a course of popular lectures on the subfact of homeopathy.

Under the head of dispensary work it was reported that the dispensary which had been opened on St. Antoine Street, in the summer of 1895, had been transferred to the Hospital on the completion and opening of the new wing in April last and that its work is now being continued as the out-door department of the Hospital.

Doctors John Wanless, H. M. Patton and A. R. Grifflth were appointed as the Board of Examiners of the College for the granting of diplomas for the ensuing year.

The following officers were elected: President, Charles Alexander; Vice-President, F. E. Grafton; Secretary, H. M. Patton, M. D.; Treasurer, E. G. O'Connor; Board of Directors, James Baylis, J. A. Mathewson, Dr. John Wanless, Samuel Bell, Major Evans, W. H. Stanley, C. S. DeWitt, C. G. Jones, T. J. Dawson James A. Ogilvy, J. T. Hagar, Doctors W. G. Nichol, A. R. Griffith, T. S. Nichol, H. M. Patton, W. McHarrie, and A. D. Patton, Mr. J. S. Buchan, was elected Honorary Solicitor and Mr. A. H. Plimsoll Honorary Auditor for ensuing year.

The following members of the Association were elected Governors to the Hospital for the period of two years from date: Mesdames A. O. Granger, J. T. Hagar, H. Thomas, Stewart Munn, R. C. Fisher, E. Von Rappard, and S. C. Matthews, and Messrs, C. H. Binks, A. D. Durnford and A. R. Grafton.

#### HOSPITAL WORK.

The Hospital with its kindred work of out-door department and training school for nurses now forms by far the most important work being carried on under the Association's charter.